

Profile

I'm an experienced Front End Engineer that values and advocates for performance, accessibility & compliance, easy-to-use development workflows, automation, and in the end clean code.

I like to design architectures that make sense for the purpose, the scope, and the timeline.

I believe static is the future that why I'm a JAM Stack enthusiast and Contentful Certified Professional.

Employment History

Senior Front End Engineer at Verndale, Quito

January 2021 — Present

I have been leading several department initiatives like CI/CD adoption, the creation of a Storybook.js UI library with accessibility, compliance, and test coverage in mind.

Front End Engineer at Verndale, Quito

June 2019 — December 2020

I was the Front End Engineer of enterprise clients in different industries like retail, higher education, healthcare, and finance. Developing complex clients side applications with strict compliance rules.

Front End Developer at Genome, Remote

March 2018 — June 2019

I was the Front End lead of several React.js and React Native projects, using technologies like GraphQL, Apollo, Redux, Styled-Components, Typescript, and Flow.

Education

B.A. Interactivity and Multimedia, Universidad San Francisco de Quito, Quito

August 2015 — December 2019

■ References

David Bergmann from Verndale david.bergmann@verndale.com

Felipe Sousa from Conershop

felipzbr@gmail.com

Farid Saud from Genome

faridsaud93@gmail.com

Details

Quito

Ecuador

+593 961 328 879

josevinguerrero@gmail.com

Links

Github

Linkedin

Skills

React.js

Next, js

GraphQL

Jest

React Testing Library

CI/CD

Gatsby.js

Contentful

Node.is

Redux

JavaScript

Docker

MongoDB

Languages

Spanish; Castilian

English